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WSP USA

Suite 300

13530 Dulles Technology Drive
Herndon, VA 20171

Tel.: +1 703 709-6500
Fax: +1 703 709-8505
wsp.com

VIA ELECTRONICE MAIL

August 28, 2017

Erich Weissbart, P.G.

Land and Chemicals Devision

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region III
701 Mapes Road

Fort Meade, MD 20755

Subject: Quarterly Status Report No. 3 - Offsite Area
Former Kop-Flex Facility Site, Hanover, Maryland

Dear Erich:

On behalf of EMERSUB 16 LLC, a subsidiary of Emerson Electric Co., WSP USA Inc. (WSP),
which was formerly known as WSP Parsons Brinckerhoff, is submitting this quarterly status
report describing the investigation and remediation activities conducted in the secondt
quarter 2017 in the offsite portion of the Former Kop-Flex Facility Site in Hanover,
Maryland. The report also describes the activities planned for the third quarter of 2017. If
you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 703-709-6500.

King regards,

Rl £ fo’@w«v\

Robert E. Johnson, PhD.
Senior Technical Manager
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Encl.
cc: Ms. Richelle Hanson, Maryland Department of the Environment

Mr. Stephen Clarke, Emerson Electric Co.
Sheila Harvey, Esquire, Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman
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